
 

 

 

 

MEMO TO: Food Vendors  

FROM: Ashley Waits 918.708.5248 

RE: Beats, Brews, BBQ Committee 

Please fill out the attached forms and return ASAP.  

Following committee review and upon acceptance - a contract, fee schedule, event 

information and insurance requirements will be mailed to you.  

We look forward to a great year with “just right” temperatures and hungry attendees. 

 If you have any questions, please feel free to send me an email at 

wagonerbbqteams@gmail.com 

 Please Remember: We need to see a photo of your setup so please send photos!  

Applicants please note that your menu is extremely important (we are looking for 

concession items like funnel cakes, corndogs, etc., and also other food items pending 

committee review)  

The Festival retains beverage sales (soft drinks and water), Vendors may only sell tea, 

lemonade- limeade.  

Thank you! 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

VENDOR: ____________________________________  

 

CONTACT: ________________________________  

ADDRESS: _______________________________________  

CITY: ______________ STATE: __________ ZIP:_______  

PHONE: Day ( ) _________ Evening ( ) _______ Cell ( ) _________  

E-mail address: __________________________  

Trailer length including tongue: _________________  

Applicants must submit a photo of their Trailer/truck/booth  

Electrical requirements: _______________________  

MENU 

Must Be Completed (Photos are acceptable) 

Proposed Items:   

     

 

 

(USE BACK IF NEEDED)  

Food Vendor set-up fee - $50.00 

Vendor selection by: Menu, Space & Electrical needs, and application deadline send all 

documentation to wagonerbbqteams@gmail.com  
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